

FW: Proceeds Recycling Deck

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 01 Nov 2016 14:06:40 -0400
Attachments: Cap and Trade Proceeds to Electricity - Sent to MO on 2016-11-01.pptx (272.43 kB)

Hi Andrew,
Attached is an updated proceeds recycling deck for discussion tomorrow.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: October-18-16 4:29 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: Proceeds Recycling Deck

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the proceeds deck with changes tracked as well as a clean version. Please let us know if you are comfortable and we can share in advance of Friday's briefing.

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-16 1:18 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Proceeds Recycling Deck

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the proceeds recycling deck for tomorrow's meeting. Note that ESP continues to work with the IESO on some of the numbers throughout the deck.

Note that we would like to proceed with setting up a meeting next week with MOECC. We would also like to extend the invite to MNDM / MEDG / MNR as this proposal impacts them (one staff per Ministry + one person from their MO).

We can wait until you are comfortable before sharing the deck but will get the meeting in the calendar for next week.

Many thanks,
Keley

